Service Date: February 20, 2025

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Determining the Proper DOCKET TE-250026
Carrier Classification of, and Complaint
for Penalties Against:

HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION DECLARATION OF KATHRYN
LLC MCPHERSON

I, Kathryn McPherson, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington,
declare as follows:

I am over 18 years of age and competent to testify to the facts contained herein.

I am employed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission)
as a compliance investigator in the Transportation Safety Division. As a compliance
investigator, my responsibilities include conducting investigations into the operations of
regulated and unregulated transportation companies. As part of those duties, I investigate
charter party or excursion services carriers that may be operating without the required
Commission-issued certificate.

On October 31, 2019, Commission staff (Staff) initiated an investigation of High Society
Transportation LLC (High Society or Company) to determine if the Company was operating
as a charter and excursion carrier in the state of Washington without first obtaining a
certificate.

October 31, 2019, Staff discovered High Society was registered with the Secretary of State’s
office showing the owner listed as Brandon Scott Russell. The Company’s Unified Business
Identifier (UBI) number is 604-017-131, with an official mailing address of 302 W 5
Street, Unit B, Cle Elum, Washington 98922.!

On October 31, 2019, Staff sent High Society a non-compliance letter to the owner of
record, Brandon Russell, at 302 W 5% St. Unit A, Cle Elum, Washington 98922.% The letter
provides technical assistance regarding the requirement to have a charter and excursion
certificate and directs the Company to cease and desist all operations until High Society
obtains authority from the Commission.

On November 13, 2019, Staff spoke with the Company. High Society acknowledged receipt
of the non-compliance letter and received technical assistance.?

! See Attachment A - Secretary of State Business Information
2 See Attachment B - Non-Compliance Letter dated October 31, 2019
3 See Attachment C — Staff Investigation Notes
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On November 19, 2019, the Commission received an application for charter party and
excursion carrier services.*

On March 9, 2020, the Commission notified the High Society by letter in Docket TE-
190966 that the application for charter and excursion authority was dismissed because High
Society did not provide a Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance (Form E) from the
insurance company.’

On October 22, 2020, Staff closed the investigation, as the Company’s Facebook and
website were no longer active.

On August 4, 2021, Staff re-opened an investigation of High Society after case follow-up.
The follow-up showed the Company had advertisements on Facebook in violation of
Commission rules.®

On August 4, 2021, Staff communicated with High Society via Facebook messenger. The
Company provided an offer for services that require a certificate.’

On August 12, 2021, Staff requested a docket for the investigation of High Society. Docket
TE-210619 requested determination if the Company was in violation of Revised Code of
Washington (RCW) 81.70.220.

On November 15, 2021, the Company was served Order 01, Instituting Special Proceeding,
Complaint Seeking to Impose Penalties, Notice of Virtual Hearing.®

On December 7, 2021, the Commission entered Order 02.° High Society was classified as a
charter party or excursion services carrier, ordered to cease and desist operations without
first obtaining a certificate, and assessed a penalty of $10,000. The Commission suspended a
$9,000 portion of the penalty for two years to be waived thereafter if the Company complied
with stipulations. The Company was required to pay the $1,000 portion of the penalty that
was not suspended in accordance with a payment schedule.

On August 1, 2022, High Society completed all payments due to the Commission. '°

On January 8, 2025, Staff reviewed outstanding compliance items for closure. As standard
procedure, Staff reviewed Company activities. High Society had an active UBI number with
the Department of Revenue, 604-017-131, with no limousine endorsement. !!

4 Attachment D — Application for Charter Party and Excursion Services
> See Attachment E — Dismissal Letter March 9, 2020

¢ See Attachment F — Facebook Advertisements

7 Attachment G — Offer of Service August 4, 2021

8 Attachment H - Order 01

% Attachment I — Order 02

10 Attachment J — Record of Payments TE-210691

! Attachment K — DOR UBI information reviewed January 8, 2025
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On January 8, 2025, Staff reviewed advertisements for High Society. Staff found High
Society’s Facebook page, offering limousine, luxury sedan, and party bus services. '

On January 8, 2025, Staff reviewed advertisements for High Society. Staff found
advertisements on Yelp offering Limos, Airport Shuttles, and Wine Tours. '

On January 8, 2025, Staff reviewed advertisements online and found two separate
advertisements. High Society has an advertisement on Cle Elum Community Page.'*
Additionally, Staff found advertisements for the Company on
www.allseasonsvacationrents.com for shuttle and limo services. '

On January 8, 2025, using a fictitious name, Staff sent a request for services via Facebook
messenger to the Company’s page. Staff received an offer of service to transport up to 9
people for $150 each way.'®

On January 29, 2025, Staff researched Department of Licensing vehicle registrations and
found the company has two vehicles registered for High Society, a 2006 Limousine Bus,
plate number BIE1523, and a 2000 Lincoln Towncar, plate number C35127H.!7

Based on paragraphs 16 through 20 above, Commission staff finds that High Society is

operating as a charter party or excursion services carrier in the state of Washington without
first obtaining the required certificate from the Commission.

DATED this 15" day of January 2025, at Lacey, Washington.

/s/ Kathryn McPherson
KATHRYN MCPHERSON

12 Attachment L — Facebook Page

13 Attachment M - Yelp Ad

14 Attachment N - Cle Elum Advertisement

15 Attachment O — All Seasons Advertisement

16 Attachment P — Offer of Service

17 Attachment Q — Vehicles registered with High Society.
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Attachment A

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Name:
HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION LLC

TUBI Number:
604 017 131

Business I'vpe:

WA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Business Status:

ACTIVE

Principal Office Street Address:

302 W 5TH ST STE A, CLE ELUM, WA, 98922-1031, UNITED STATES
Principal Office Mailing Address:

302 W STH ST UNIT B, CLE ELUM, WA, 98922 1031, UNITED STATES

Expiration Date:
07/31/2020

Jurisdiction:
UNITED STATES, WASHINGTON

Formation/ Registration Date:
07/13/2016

Period of Duration:
PERPETUAL

Inactive Datc:
Nature of Business:
TRANSPORTATION & WAREHOUSING

REGISTERED AGENT INFORMATION

Registered Agent Name:

BRANDON SCOTT RUSSELL

Street Address:

302 W 5TH ST UNIT B, CLE EL.UM, WA, 98922-1031, UNITED STATES
Mailing Address:

302 W STH ST UNIT B, CLE ELUM, WA, 98922 1031, UNITED STATES

GOVERNORS

Title Governors Type Entity Name First Name Last Name

GOVERNOR INDIVIDUAL LBRANDOXN RUSSELL
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Attachment B

STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

621 Woodland Square Loop S.E. e Lacey, Washington 98503
P.O. Box 47250 » Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 « TTY (360) 586-8203

Qctober 31, 2019

Brandon Russell

High Society Transportation L1.C
302 W 5™ 8t. Unit A

Cle Elum, WA 98922

RE: Charter and Excursion Carrier Services
Dear Mr. Russell:

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) believes that you are
providing passenger transportation services that require charter and excursion authority from the
Commission. The purpose of this letter is to learn more about the passenger transportation
services your company offers and to provide technical assistance with respect to Washington’s
passenger transportation licensing requirements.

As defined in WAC 480-30-036, one or more of the vehicles advertised and operated by your
company requires a charter and excursion certificate from the Commission. Any company that
operates a “vehicle with a manufacturer’s seating capacity for eight or more passengers,
including the driver, used on the public highways, for the transportation of persons for
compensation,” requires a charter and excursion certificate from the Commission.

Commission records show that you have not obtained the required certificate to operate as a
charter and excursion carrier. Providing these services without a certificate is illegal, considered
a gross misdemeanor, and punishable as defined in RCW 81.70.220 and WAC 480-30-246. Each
violation of RCW 81.70.220 is subject to a penalty of up to $5,000 per violation.

To avoid enforcement action by the Commission, no later than November 15, 2019, please
do one of the following:

e Submit a completed application, file proof of insurance, and include the application fee to the
Commission. For questions about the application process, please contact our Licensing
Services staff at (360) 664-1222
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Iigh Society Transportation LLC
October 31, 2019
Page 2

OR

« FExplain in writing why vou believe your business does not require passenger transportation
authority from the Commission. Pleasce explain the nature of your operations in detail. Direct
your written response to Mike Dotson, Compliance Investigator, at P.O. Box 47250,
Olympia, WA 98504 or by cmail at michacl.dolson@ute.wa.gov.

If you have any further questions or comments about our findings, Mr. Dotson can be reached at
(360) 664-1217.

Sincerely,
28 Jason Sharp

JASON SHARP

Motor Carrier Safety Supervisor
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Attachment C
TH 325,755 & fotar Carrier Adivties - Company acknovwleoged receipt of letter, called. ..
Activity Date 111372019 2:00 AR
Title Cornpany acknowledged receipt of letter, called with

technical assistance
Activity Status Complete
Activity Due Date
Activity Type
Activity Mode
Activity Contact Mame
Activity Contact Email
Activity Contact Phone
Activity Contact Address
Activity Contact Location
Desc
UTC staff Mermbers Dotzon, Michael (UTC)
InvestigationtternSPID 590
Activity Document Count 0
Is Reportable Mo
Investigation ID

Contert Type: MotorCarrietlme stigationdctivity
Created at 111972019 902 &bd by [ Datson, kichael (UTC)
Last modified at 11/19/2019 212 Akd by [ Dotson, Michael (UTC)

Close

Search for Documents Drelete Selected
Attachment hd
Cocuments

v D Mame Modified Modified By IrvestigationDoclndustry InvestigationD ocume rtTy pe

There are no documents in this view,

https Mapps utcose govappsinvestigationsLigsMotar Carrier AdivitiesDispF orm aspx?ID=824 38 Source=https 3IAMIF W2FappsW2E % 2Ewah2 . 1M
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Attachment D
TE-190966

1 U Tc 621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Washington Utiliti
RoA AR Gaiaten Lacey, WA 98503
Commission P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Phone: 360-664-1222
e-mail: Transportation@utc.wa.gov

APPLICATION FOR
CHARTER AND EXCURSION CARRIER SERVICES CERTIFICATE

(For Official Use Only) Company ID: Docket TE-
111026823201 1S | 5hy
111026823202 ., .4 w'Date Filed: Safety Inspection:
111 0268 232 03 Reg Fees: Insurance:
1110268 LHSN DOL: S0s:
Receipt ID: ﬂ> ’)."LS Payment ID: CH-
Passenger Charter and Excursion Carrier Services WAC 480-30 Fee Required
/- i
G New Authority $200.00
O Transfer an existing certificate to a new owner or business structure.
o If transfer, complete Attachment A. $200.00
O Reinstate a previously cancelled certificate; WAC-480-30-121. $200.00

Plys;
Regulatory Fee - In accordance with RCW 81.70.350 “Regulatory Fees”, the Commission requires
Charter and Excursion companies to file reports of the number of vehicles operated by the company
and pay the sum of $25 for each vehicle operated. There is a minimum fee of $25.

#
Total number of vehicles to be operated I x $25 per vehicle =S A
Total due (5200, plus, $25 per vehicle) =¢ A5

O Name Change - WAC 480-30-146 $35.00

Application to change a company’s corporate name, change a trade name, add a new trade name or
change the surname of an individual owner or partner.

Company Name: Ht'CIV\ gUC"lQ"’UlI ’\’(ﬂhg?trfa Hon (L

10-2019 Page 3 of 9
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FILING YOUR APPLICATION

Select one of the following:

O Scan/PDF your application to efileapp.utc.wa.gov and pay online at

payments.utc.wa.gov, or,
[ Mail your application with your check or money order to the following address:
UTC, PO Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250

ACH online (no service fee) or credit card online at payments.utc.wa.gov (2.5% or minimum of
$3.95 is charged by Official Payments for credit card processing).

DO NOT EMAIL YOUR CREDIT CARD INFORMATION

10-2019 Page 4 of 9

PAGE 9
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SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name:_\ o Socrely Vrongoorlechion LL ¢

The Iégal}xame must match your rkgistration with Depaf’tment of Revenue

Trade Name(s) (if any):

Trade name(s) must be registered under your UBI number

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
street "0~ ) S S\ street Sare  GS prodl fAﬂ

ay Clo. Elon~ City

state/zilUNA RGO, State/Zip

Phone Number; S04~ RS -3%03 Fax Number:

i (04 OV1 %0 E-Mail: Bandpn@ V\lﬁkSo;«e.Hc-m&?f’f*‘%A.cqh

Website: '\ lC\V\SOUEA"-f ‘\mu\jDDf‘\O-Sq ON | Covn,

Type of business structure

O Individual [0 Partnership O Corporation Other (LP, LLP, LLC)

If a Partnership, Corporation, or Other, list the name, title, and percentage of partner’s share or stock
distribution for major stockholders:
Stock Distributions

Name . Title or Percentage of Shares
Comadion P 53“ (=0 (07>

List other certificates or permits held with the commission:

uspoT# G0 FO0HE If you don’t have a USDOT #, go online at
www.fmcsa.dot.gov/online-registration or contact the Washington State Patrol at
360-596-3810 for assistance.

10-2019 Page 5 of 9
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Business Operations

Describe the type of tours/excursions you plan on provui g @rww QafJ‘WL‘(/s
nae dosC Crddiges do Conerts  fesh uvls , Lxé!duwg
¢ cf@of‘cd& Cueneks /

Have you or your company ever been cited for business-related violation of state laws or
commission rule or any other federal or state agency?

@No [ Yes If yes, please explain

SECTION 2 — EQUIPMENT
Describe the equipment that will be used (attach additional sheet if necessary). All vehicles
must pass a Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance inspection before an application is granted. All
fields are required. Per WAC 480-30-036 (2), "Party bus" means any motor vehicle whose
interior enables passengers to stand and circulate throughout the vehicle because seating is
placed around the perimeter of the bus or is nonexistent and in which food, beverages, or
entertainment may be provided. A motor vehicle configured in the traditional manner of
forward-facing seating with a center aisle is not a party bus.

Year Make License Number Vehicle ID number Seating Party Bus
_ Capacity Vehicle
200 oo GIEISAS  |[IPOAPSLOKENNES, 2¢ | M)

10-2019 Page 6 of 9
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SECTION 3 — SAFETY AND OPERATIONS

In each of the categories shown below, list the person and position responsible for
understanding and complying with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSR) and
Washington State laws and rules. Please refer to the WAC rules, fact sheets and publication
"Your Guide to Achieving a Satisfactory Safety Rating" for assistance with requirements.

SAFETY RESPONSIBILITIES

= COMMERCIAL DRIVER’S LICENSE (CDL) STANDARDS REQUIREMENTS AND PENALTIES (Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 383). If you operate commercial motor vehicles, your
drivers must have a valid CDL.

= DRIVER QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 391).
Each of your drivers must meet minimum qualification requirements. You must maintain
driver qualification files for each driver.

= DRIVERS HOURS OF SERVICE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395). Each of your
drivers must maintain hours of service logs. You must maintain true and accurate hours of
service records for each driver.

= CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL USE AND TESTING (Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 382 and Part 40). If you operate commercial motor vehicles, your drivers
must be in a Controlled Substance and Alcohol Use and Testing program. You must have a
alcohol and controlled substances testing program.

= |NSPECTION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 396).
You must systematically inspect, repair and maintain all motor vehicles.

= SAFETY REGULATIONS, GENERAL (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 390). You must
follow safety regulations.

= DRIVING COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 392).
You must follow regulations for driving commercial motor vehicles.

= PARTS AND ACCESSORIES NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION (Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 393). You must maintain parts and accessories in safe condition.

Name: I Position:

10-2019 Page 7 of 9
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OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

List the person and position responsible for understanding and complying with the
requirements of each category shown below.

ANNUAL REPORTS AND REGULATORY FEES. You must file an annual safety report and pay
regulatory fees by May 1 of each year.

Name; Position:

Yardon ‘Zﬁﬁ(i‘f\ s0O
STATE OF WASHINGTON GENERAL LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS. You must comply with
the regulations of local, state, and federal agencies such as, but not limited to: Department of
Labor and Industries, Department of Licensing, Secretary of State, Department of Revenue,
Internal Revenue Service and Employment Security.

Name@np{{p(\ (‘Zué({/“ | POSition:CfEO

SECTION 4 — DECLARATION OF APPLICANT

| understand that filing this application does not in itself constitute authority to
operate as a passenger charter and excursion carrier.

As the applicant for a passenger charter and excursion certificate, | understand
the responsibilities of a charter and excursion carrier, and | am in compliance with
all local, state, and federal regulations governing business in the State of
Washington.

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
the information contained in this application is true and correct.

| certifiy that | am the applicant or | am authorized to execute and file this
document on behalf of the applicant.

Printed name of applicant«[ﬁ/\ﬁ,\m (Zubytp“

Signature of applicant )4")/ 0 —g
=

) /

Date_ | \,‘ i ] 1:3! County, State {A) glsl

10-2019 Page 8 of 9
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Attachment E

STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
621 Woodland Square Loop S.E. e Lacey, Washington 98503
P.O. Box 47250 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 » TTY (360) 586-8203

March 9, 2020

High Society Transportation LLC
302 W 5th Street, Unit A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

Re: TE-190966 - Dismissing Application
Dear High Society Transportation LLC:

On November 19, 2019, High Society Transportation LLC filed with the Washington Utilities
and Transportation Commission (Commission) an application requesting authority to operate as
a Charter and Excursion Bus carrier in the state of Washington.

On November 19, 2019, December 20, 2019, and January 21, 2020, the Commission sent High
Society Transportation LL.C notices describing the application requirements the company had
not satisfied. Despite this notice, High Society Transportation LL.C has not met the following
requirements as of the date of this letter: High Society Transportation LLC has not provided a
Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance (Form E) from the insurance company.

Accordingly, the application filed by High Society Transportation LL.C in TE-190966 for
Charter and Excursion Bus authority is dismissed for failure to meet the application
requirements,

If you have questions about this letter, please contact Licensing Services at 360-664-1222. You
may also email us at transportation(@utc.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

AL

Suzanne Stillwell
Licensing Services Manager

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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NOTICE: The Commission has delegated to the Licensing Services Manager the authorily to
take the action described in this letter under applicable law. You may seek Commission review
of this decision. Your request should be addressed to Mark L. Johnson, Secretary, 621 Woodland
Square Loop SE, Lacey, WA 98503, PO Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250. You may alsc
email your request to records@uic wa.gov. You must file a request for Commission review 1o
later than 14 days after the date of this letter.
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Attachment F

1123025, 10019 AM 2021-08-04 - High Society - Facebook Bus Side Picture_ 10568 png (1544=820)

https:/fapps utc.wia gov/appsfinvestigationsimotorcarrierf2021-08-04 - High Society - Facebook Bus Side Picture_10568 png "M
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Attachment G

1123025, 10:24 AM 2021-08-04 - Highsociety - Facebook Conversation Offering Ride_ 10572 png {1539x1082)

facebook.com/me:

stBook - simple [ FMCSALogin (@ Home-LicensingS.. [ My Motor CamrierIn.. [ Pages - Companies.. [ Permits and Insuran.. [ Permits and Insuran... @) SAFER Web - Comp..
Jo
i & ) B (]

(4] @ High Society Transportation LLC |

Hi there, | see you have/had a party bus. Are you still running it? | was hopi

a trip with some buds up to a Mariners game later this month. Let me kno

Hi Jake yes we do have a party bus and it is still running what day were you looking
3 at to go to the Mariners game?

I was looking 15th or the 26th, still not 100% sure, need to check

g The bus is booked on the 28th but it is available on the 15th

Cool, that will probably work. Can you do North Bend to the game and bac]|

some tooling around time before the game? There should be around 18 of]
sure how big the average party bus is.

3 The bus seats 26 and the hourly rate is $325

Oh, even better. Perfect, may be able to get some more folks then. [ still ne
down everyone, but I'll let you know soon. | appriciate the quick response.

3 You bet feel free to call or text me at 509-834-8522 my name is Brandon

https /fapps utc.wa. gov/appsfinvestigations/motorcarrier/2021-08-04 - Highsociety - Facebook Conversation Offering Ride_10572 png "M
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Attachment H

Service Date: November 15, 2021

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Determining the Proper | DOCKET TE-210619
Carrier Classification of, and Complaint
for Penaltics Against: ORDER 01

ORDER INSTITUTING SPECIAL

HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION | PROCEEDING, COMPLAINT SEEKING
LLC TO IMPOSLE PENALTIES: NOTICE OF
VIRTUAL HEARING

(Set for December 7, 2021, at 9:30 am.)

INTRODUCTION

1 The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission), pursuant to
RCW 81.04.510, nstitutes this special proceeding on its own motion to determine
whether High Society Transportation LLC (High Society Transportation or Company)
has engaged, and is engaging, in unlawful operations without a charter party and
excursion service carrier certificate in violation of RCW 81.70.220.

(38}

The Comimission has information from which it believes and therefore alleges that High
Society Transportation has advertiscd, solicited, offered, or entered into one or more
agreements to provide charter party or excursion carrier service within the state of
Washington without having first obtained a charter party and excursion service carrier
certificate.

3 Pursuant to RCW 81.04.510. upon proot of these allegations, the Commission is

activities subject 1o regulation under Title 81 RCW. In addition, RCW 81.04.110
authorizes the Commission to file a complaint on its own motion setting forth any act or
omission by High Socicty Transportation that violates any law, or any order or rule of the
Commission. The Commission may impose financial penalties of up to $5,000 for each
violation.

4 At the hearing in this special proceeding that will be conducted pursuant to Part IV of the
Administrative Procedure Act (APA), RCW 34.05, of which notice is given here. the
Commission will also consider its Complaint against High Socicty Transportation
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DOCKET TE-210619 PAGE 2
ORDER 01

alleging violations of law as specified below and will decide whether High Society
Transportation should be penalized.

ORDER AND NOTICE OF HEARING

The Commission has jurisdiction to institute a special proceeding to determine whether
High Society Transportation is conducting business requiring operating authority, or has
performed or is performing any act requiring Commission approval without securing
such approval pursuant to RCW 80.01.040, RCW 81.01.010, and RCW 81.04.510. In
addition to the foregoing statutes, this matter involves Title 81 RCW, including but not
limited to RCW 81.04.020 and RCW 81.70.220. This matter also involves the
administrative rules set forth in WAC 480-30 and WAC 480-07.

THE COMMISSION ORDERS that High Society Transportation appear virtually
before the Commission in this special proceeding conducted under the authority of
RCW 81.04.510 at 9:30 a.m., on December 7, 2021, to give testimony and evidence
under oath as to its operations. The burden of proving that the alleged operations are not
subject to the provisions of Title 81 RCW shall be upon High Society Transportation, as
provided by RCW 81.04.510.

To attend the hearing telephonically, you may call (253) 215-8782 and enter Meeting 1D:
979 4317 7878# and Passcode: 654629#. If you wish to attend via Zoom, please email
michael.dotson@ute. wa.gov and a link will be provided to you.

THE COMMISSION GIVES NOTICE THAT ANY PARTY WHO FAILS TO
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE HEARING SET BY THIS NOTICE, OR
ANY OTHER STAGE OF THIS PROCEEDING, MAY BE HELD IN DEFAULT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH RCW 34.05.440 AND WAC 480-07-450.

If a limited English-speaking or hearing-impaired party needs an interpreter, a form is
attached to this notice to be filled out and returned as indicated, so that a qualified
interpreter may be appointed at no cost to the party or witness.

The names and mailing addresses of all parties and their known representatives are
shown as follows:

Carrier: Brandon Russell
High Society Transportation LLC
302 W 5" Steet, Unit A
Cle Elum, WA 98922
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ORDER 01

Representative:

Commission:

Representative:

PAGE 3

brandon(@highsocietytransportion.com
Unknown

Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160

Michael Dotson
Compliance Investigator
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
(360) 480-5420
michael.dotson@utc. wa.gov

COMPLAINT SEEKING PENALTIES

PARTIES

11 Complainant, the Commission, is an agency of the state of Washington, authorized by
state law to regulate the rates, services, facilities, and practices of public service

companies, including charter party or excursion service carriers, under the provisions of

Title 81 RCW.

12 Respondent, High Society Transportation, is a charter party or excursion service carrier
that does business in the state of Washington.

JURISDICTION

13 The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to RCW 80.01.040, RCW
81.04.110, RCW 81.01.010, RCW 81.04.160, RCW 81.04.460, and RCW 81.70.
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DOCKET TE-210619 PAGE 4
ORDER 01
BACKGROUND
4 According to the Declaration of the Commission compliance investigator, presented to

the undersigned administrative law judge! under penalty of perjury, the following facts
establish probable cause for the Commission to complain against the activities of High
Society Transportation and to seek penalties in accordance with applicable law.

5 On or about August 4, 2021, High Society Transportation offered to provide charter party
or excursion carrier service without first having obtained a certificate from the
Commission.

16 According to evidence obtained from the Company’s Facebook page,
www.facebook.com/highsocietytransportationllc, High Society Transportation has been
operating as a charter party carrier or excursion service carrier within the state of
Washington without a certificate.

APPLICABLE LAW AND REGULATION

17 Under state law, the definition of “charter party carrier” includes every person “engaged
in the transportation over any public highways in this state of a group of persons who,
pursuant to a common purpose and under a single contract, acquire the use of a motor
vehicle to travel together as a group to a specified destination or for a particular itinerary,
either agreed upon in advance or modified by the chartered group after leaving the place
of origin.” RCW 81.70.020(1).

18 Under state law, the definition of charter party carrier includes a person who “advertises,
solicits, offers, or enters into an agreement to carry passengers over any public highway
within the state of Washington.” RCW 81.70.220(1).

19 The term “person” can mean a corporation or firm as well as an individual. RCW
81.70.020(9). Specifically included in this term are individuals, firms, corporations,
associations, partnerships, lessees, receivers, trustees, consortiums, joint venture, or
commercial entities. WAC 480-30-036.

20 The term "charter party carrier" or "charter carrier” means every person engaged in the
transportation over any public highways in this state of a group of persons who, pursuant

! Administrative law judges appointed by the Commission are empowered, among other things, to
“make findings of probable cause and issue complaints in the name of the commission.” RCW
80.01.060(1).
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to a common purpose and under a single contract, acquite the use of a motor vehicle to
travel together as a group to a specified destination or for a particular itinerary, either
agreed upon in advance or modified by the chartering group after leaving the place of
origin. A person who 1s engaged in the transportation of persons by partv bus over any
public highway in this state is considered engaging in the business ot a charter party
carrier or excursion service carrier. WAC 480-30-036.

Charter party and excursion service carriers are common carriers. RCW 81.04.010¢11).
For the purposes of Title 81 RCW, cvery common carrier is a public service company.
RCW 81.04.010.

It is illegal to engage in business as a charter party or excursion service carrier within the
state of Washington without having first obtained a certificate from the Commission.

RCW 81.70.220(1).

Any person who engages in business as a charter party or excursion service carrier i the
state of Washington without having first obtained a certificate from the Commission 1s
subject to a penalty of up to 53,000 per violation. RCW 81.70.220(2). If the basis for the
violation is adverlising, cach advertisement reproduced, broadeast, or displaved via a
particular medium constitutes a separate violation. RCW 81.70.220(1).

The Commission is authorized to [ile a complaint on its own motion setting lorth any act
or omission by any public service company that violates any law or any order or rule of
the Commission. RCW 81.04.110.

COMPLAINT

The Commission, through its Staff, re-alleges the statements contained in paragraphs 14
through 24 above.

High Society Transportation has violated RCW 81.70.220(1) at least once by offering
charter party or excursion carrier service to transport passengers without first having
obtained a certificate from the Commission.

High Society Transportation has violated RCW 81.70.220(1) at least once by advertising
1o transport passengers without first having obtained a certificate [rom the Commission.
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REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Staff requests that the Commission, pursuant to its authority under RCW 81.70.220(2),
assess penalties of up to $5,000 per violation against High Society Transportation. Staff
will present testimonial evidence at the hearing to address the factors for determining an
appropriate penalty amount. Further, Staff may request that some portion of any penalty
actually imposed be suspended for a period of time sufficient to demonstrate High
Society Transportation’s intent to comply with all applicable laws and rules governing
the charter party and excursion service carrier industry.

PROBABLE CAUSE

Based on a review of the Declaration of the Commission compliance investigator
assigned to this matter, and consistent with RCW 80.01.060 and WAC 480-07-307, the
Commission finds probable cause exists to issue this Complaint.

NOTICE OF VIRTUAL HEARING

THE COMMISSION GIVES NOTICE THAT it will conduct a virtual hearing
concerning this Complaint concurrently with the special proceeding noticed above,
which will commence at 9:30 a.m., on December 7, 2021.

To attend the hearing telephonically, you may call (253) 215-8782 and enter Meeting ID:
979 4317 7878# and Passcode: 654629#. If you wish to attend via Zoom, please email

michael.dotson@ute. wa.gov and a link will be provided to you.

Administrative Law Judge Rayne Pearson, from the Commission’s Administrative Law
Division, is designated to preside at the hearing of these matters.?

DATED at Lacey, Washington, and effective November 2, 2021.

[s/ Samantha Dovie
SAMANTHA DOYLE
Administrative Law Judge

* Judge Pearson can be reached by telephone at (360) 664-1136 or by email at
rayne.pearsonf@ute.wa.gov.

PAGE 23
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Inquiries should be addressed to:

Amanda Maxwell

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O). Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1160
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NOTICE

Hearing facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Smoking is prohibited, If
limited English-speaking, hearing-impaired partics or witnesses are involved in a hearing
and need an interpreter, a qualified interpreter will be appointed at no cost to the party or
witness.

If vou need an interpreter, or have other special needs, please 1ill out and return this form
Lo:

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attention: Amanda Maxwell

Fxecutive Director and Secretary

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(PLEASL SUPPLY ALL REQUUESTED INFORMATION)

Docket:

Case Name:

Iearing Date: Hearing [.ocation:

Primary Languagge:

Hearing Impaired: (Yes) {No)

Do vou need a certified sign language interpretet?
Visual Tactile

Other type of assistance needed:

English-speaking person who can be contacted if there are questions;

Name;
Address:
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Phone No.: ( )

PAGE Y
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Service Date: December 7, 2021

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Delermining the Proper | DOCKET TE-210619
Carrier Classification of, and Complaint
for Penalties Against ORDER 02

STIPULATED INITIAL ORDER

HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION CLASSIFYING RESPONDENT AS

LLC CHARTER PARTY OR EXCURSION
SERVICE CARRIER; ORDERING
RESPONDENT TO CEASL AND
DESIST: IMPOSING AND SUSPENDING
PENALTIES ON CONDITION OF
FUTURE COMPLIANCE

BACKGROUND

Swvnopsis. This is an Admimistrative Law Judge’s Initial Order thal is noi effective unless
approved or allowed to become effective as described in the notice at the end of this
Cirder. This Initial Ovder is based upon a stipulation presented by the parties. If this
Initial Order becomes final. High Society Transportation LLC, (High Society or
Company) will be assessed a financial peralty in the amount of $10,.000 for twe (2)
violations of RCW 81.70.220¢1). A $9,000 portion of the penaity will be suspended for a
period of two years from the date of this order, and then waived, subject to the condition
that High Society refrains from further operations as a charter party or exciursion service
carrier without first obtaining the requived certificate from the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission (Commission). In addition, if this Initial Order becomes
Jinal, [ligh Society will be classified as a charter party or excursion service carrier and
required 1o permanently cease and destst from operating us a charler party or excursion
service carrier without first obtaining o certificate fiom the Commission.

1 Nature of Proceeding. 'he Commission mitiated this special proceeding to determine 1f’
High Society has engaged, and continues to engage, in business as a charter party or
excursion service carrier within the state of’ Washington without possessing the certificate
required for such operations.

2 Procedural History. On November 15, 2021, the Commission entered Order 01, Order
Instituting Special Proceeding; Complaint Seeking to Impose Penalties; and Notice of
Virtual [learing, pursuant to RCW &1.04.510, mitiating this docket on its own motion.
The Complaint alleges that Iligh Society violated RCW 81.70.220 by:

Pursuant to RCW 80.01.060(3)
This packet is the final
Order in this docket.
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(1)  offering on at least one occasion to provide charter party or excursion
carrier service in the state of Washington, and

(2)  advertising charter party or excursion carrier service within the state of
Washington on at least one occasion

without the certiticate required for such operations. On the same date, the Commission
issued a Subpoena and Subpoena Duces Tecum For Production of Documents
{Subpoenas) to the Company commanding Brandon Russell, owner of High Society, to
appear before the Commission at a special virtual proceeding scheduled to convene at
9:30 a.m. on December 7, 2021, and to provide documents in ¢lectronic form in advance

of the virtual hearing as specified in the Subpoenas.

Hearing. On December 7, 2021, the hearing convened virtually as scheduled before
Administrative Law Judge Rayne Pearson.

Appearances. Michael Dotson, Compliance Investigator. Lacey. Washington. represents
the Commission’s regulatory statf (Commission Staff).! Brandon Russell, Cle Elum,

Washington. represents the Company, pro se.
DISCUSSTON

Applicable Law. RCW 81.70.020(1) defines “charter party carrier’ as:

every person engaged in the transportlation over any public highways in this
state of a group of persons, who, pursuant o a common purposc and under
a single contract, acquire the use of' a motor vehicle to travel together as a
group to a specified destination or for a particular itinerary, either agreed
upon 1n advance or modified bv the chartered group after leaving the place

of origin.

! In adjudications the Commission’s regulatory staf participates like any other party. while an
administrative law judge or the Commissioners make the decision. To assure tairness. the
Commissioners and the presiding administrative law judge do not discuss the merits of the
proceeding with regulatory statf or any other party without giving notice and opportunity for all
partics to participate. Sce RCW 34.05.455.

PAGE 28
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6 RCW 81.70.020(5) defines “excursion service carrier’” as:

every person engaged in the transportation of persons for compensation
over any public highway in this state from points of origin within the
incorporated limits of any city or town or area, to any other location within
the state of Washington and returning to that origin.

7 RCW 81.70.220(1) defines “engage in the business of a charter party carrier or excursion

service carrier’” as:

advertising or soliciting, oflering, or entering into an agreement o provide such
service.

8 RCW 81.70.220(1) prohibits charter party or excursion service carriers from conducting
any operations without first having obtained a certificate from the Commission. Upon
proof of unauthorized operations, RCW 81.04.510 authorizes the Commission to order
the uncertificated company 1o ceasce and desist its activitics. Additionally,

RCW 81.04.110 authorizes the Commission to [ile a complaint on its own motion sclling
forth any act or omission by a company that violates any law, order, or rule of the
Commission.

9 RCW 81.70.220(2) subjects persons who conduct operations as a charter party or
excursion service carrier of passengers in violation of RCW £1.70.220(1) a penalty of up
to $5,000 for each violation.

10 Stipulation Presented by Parties. /At hearing, Brandon Russell agreed that High Society
has condueted operations in the state of Washington without the required certificate. The
Company offered to provide charter party or excursion carrier service on at least one
occasion in the state of Washington and also advertised charter party or excursion carrier
service in the state of Washington on at least one oceasion.

11 High Society has agreed to permanently shut down and cease operations as a charter
party or excursion service carrier, as defined by RCW 81.70.020, without first obtaining a
certificate from the Commission.

12 Under RCW £1.70.220(2), Commission Staft is authorized to seek a penalty of up to
$10,000 against the Company. Based upon the above-noted stipulation, Commission
Staft now secks to have $9,000 of the penalty suspended for two years. and then waived,
on the conditions that: (1) the Company honors its pledge of future compliance by
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permanently staying out of the industry without first obtaining a certificate trom the
Commission, and (2) High Society pays the §1.000 portion of the penalty that is not

suspendad in accordance with the payment schedule in Appendix A.

13 The parties agree that the Company’s complianee history is a negative factor, making a
suspended penalty appropriate as a tool to ensure High Society does not re-enter the
charter party or excursion service carrier industry without first obtaining the required
certificate.

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

14 (1 The Commission is an agency of the state of Washington vested by statute with
authority to regulate persons conducting operations ag a charter party or exeursion
service carrier for compensation over public roads in Washington.

15 (2) The Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this proceading and
over High Society.

i6 (&) On at least one oceasion, High Society offered to provide charter party or
cxeursion carrier service without the required certificate from the Commission in
violation of RCW 81.70.220(1).

17 (E)) On at least one occasion, High Society advertised to provide charter party or
cxeursion carrier service without the required certificate from the Commission in
violation of RCW 81.70.220(1).

ORDER
THE COMMISSION ORDERS:

18 (1 Iligh Society Transportation LLC is classified as a charter party or excursion
service carrier within the state of Washington.

19 (2) High Society Transportation 1.1.C 1s ordered to immediately cease and desist

operations as a charter party or excursion service carrier within the state of
Washington without first obtaining a certificate from the Commission.

20 (3) High Society Transportation LLC is asscssed a penalty ol $10.000. A $9,000
portion of the penalty is suspended for a period of two vears [rom the date of this
Order, and waived thereafter, provided that: (1) High Society Transportation LLC
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refrains permanently from further operations as a charter party or excursion
service carrier in the state of Washington without first obtaining the required
certificate from the Commission, and (2) High Society Transportation LLC pays
the $1,000 portion of the penalty that is not suspended in accordance with the
payment schedule in Appendix A.

21 (4 The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties to this
proceeding to effectuate the terms of this Order.

DATED at Lacey, Washington, and effective December 7, 2021.

/s! Rayne Pearson
RAYNE PEARSON
Administrative Law Judge



DOCKET TE-250026 PAGE 32
DECLARATION OF KATHRYN MCPHERSON

DOCKET TE-210619 PAGE 6
ORDER 02

Appendix A

Due Date Amount
January 3, 2022 5125
February 1. 2022 $125

March 1, 2022 $125
April 1, 2022 $125
May 2, 2022 $125
June 1, 2022 $125
July 1, 2022 $125

August 1. 2022 §125

Ifa payment is missed, the entire amount of the penally, including the suspended portion
of $9.000. will become due and payable the day after the missed penalty was due.
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NOTICE TO THE PARTIES

This is an Initial Order. The action proposed in this Initial Order 1s not vet effective. If
vou disagree with this Initial Order and want the Commission to consider your
comments, you must take specific action within the time limits outlined below. If you
agree with this Initial Order and vou would like the Order to become final before the time
limits expire, you may send a letter to the Commission waiving your right to petition for

administrative review.

WAC 480-07-825(2) provides that any party 1o this proceeding has twenty (20) days aller
the entry of this initial order to file a petition for administrative review (Petition). Section
(2)(b) of the rule identifies what you must inclhude in any Petition as well as other
requircments for a Petition. WAC 480-07-825(2)(c) states that any party may file a
response to a Petition within 10 days after service of the Petition,

WAC 480-07-830 provides that before the Commission enters a tinal order any party
may file a petition to reopen a contested proceeding to permit receipt of evidence
essential to a decision, but unavailable and not reasonably discoverable with due
diligence at the time of hearing, or for other good and sufficient canse. The Commission
will give other parties in the proceeding an opportunity to respond to a motion to reopen
the record, unless the Commission determines that it can rule on the motion without
hearing from the other parties.

WAC 480-07-825(1) provides that an Initial Order will become final without further
Cormmission action if no party seeks administrative review of the mitial order and if the
Commission fails to exercise administrative review on its own motion.

Any Petition or Response must be electronically tiled through the Commission’s web
portal as required by WAC 480-07-140(3).
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1/13/25, 10:58 AM UTC Revenue Tracking

Welcome, S8V

utcC Receipts [[Guic Searen

Reseivabies Accumulated $2,463,408.00 (99.8151%) Toward 2025 UCR Cap of $2,467,971.01
(/ReceivableMainGrid.aspx)
Receipts Fiscal Year Receipt 1D Receivable R/N Company Batch ID Reg Year Deposit Date OLFP
(/ReceiptMainGrid. aspx) l_ l_ I— high sodsty I_
Pending Receipts 23 75065 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC 2314002 08/01/2022 1966
(/PendingReceiptMainGrid.aspx) 23 74945 5621 R High Society Transportation LLC 2313002 07/02/2022 1955
Field Receipts 22 74795 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC 2312007 06/02/2022 1940
(/FieldRecelptMainGrid.aspx) 22 74560 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC U2311008 0570272022 1923
Online Payments 22 73935 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC 2310006 04/04/2022 1869
(/OnlinePayments.aspx) 22 73693 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC U2309005 03/01/2022 1848
Batch Processing 22 73593 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC 2308008 02/06/2022 1838
(#Batch Processing.aspx) 22 73443 6621 R High Society Transportation LLC U2307007 01/0472022 1824
Invoice Review 20 68981 R High Society Transportation LLC 2105032 11/18/2019
(/Invoice Review.aspx)
Reports
(/Reports/Reports.aspx)
Administration

Home (/) | Top of Page

utcrevenue/ReceiptMainGrid.aspx 1n
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1/8/25, 1:24 PM Washington State Department of Revenue

@ Washington State Department of Revenue

< Business Lookup

Licel‘lse Information: New search Back to results

Entity name: HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION LLC

Business HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION LLC
name:

Entity type: Limited Liability Company
UBI #: 604-017-131
Business ID: 001

Location ID: 0001

Location: Active
Location address: 302 W 5TH ST

CLE ELUM WA 98922-1031
Mailing address: 244 ROCKY RIVER RD.

ELLENSBURG WA 98926
Excise tax and reseller permit status: Click here
Secretary of State status: Click here

G overnin g Peo ple May include governing people not registered with Secretary of State

Governing people Title

hitps:ffsecure.dor.wa gov/gteunauth/_#23 1/2
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1/8/25, 1:24 PM Washington State Department of Revenue
Governing people Title

RUSSELL, BRANDON

Registered Trade Names

Registered trade names Status First issued

HIGH SOCIETY Active Aug-16-2016
TRANSPORTATION LLC

The Business Lookup information is updated
nightly. Search date and time: 1/8/2025 1:24:35 PM

Contact us

How are we doing?
Take our survey!

Don't see what you expected?
Check if your browser is supported

hitps://secure.dor.wa.gov/gteunauth/_#23 22
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~ ) (20+) Facebock X  +

&« > C 23 facebook.com/Highsacietytransportation/ X im} .:J

T
ﬂ Q, Search Facebook @ c°|g-‘ B )

High Society Transportation LLC

377 likes + 382 followers e Like  Q Search

Posts About Mentions Reviews Followers Photos More ~ =
Intro Posts 23 Filters
High Society Transportation LLC is a limousine, luxury
sedan & party :)us servrltcerdedlfej:eg: to fro\ndlng Iuxury High Society Transportation LLC .
ransportation at its finest.
P = November 25,2024-@
High Society Transportation LLC 4th annual Christmas Lights Contest. Who will take
Page - Limo Service this years prize for best lit house? Text Brandon at (509) 834-8522 to enter your
home.

302 West 5th St., Cle Elum, WA, United States,
Washington

(509) 925-3303

highsocietytransportation.com % ##l @ " *

Always open (haistmas Foahts @d‘ﬂ'ﬂt

e & ¢ o O
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1/13/25, 3:43 PM HIGH SOCIETY TRANSPORTATION - Updated January 2025 - 70 Photos & 22 Reviews - 244 Rocky River Rd, Ellensburg, Washin...
yelp;: high so« Bellevue n Yelp for Business v Write a Review  Start a Project Log In Sign Up
Restaurants w Home Services ~ Auto Services v More w

High Society

(€

High Society Transportation
.... ®  3.5(22 reviews)

© Claimed » Limos, Airport Shuttles, Wine Tours

See all 70 photos
Open 24 hours  seehours P

(@) Add photo I'l'l Share [ save highsocietytransportation.com

(509) 925-3303

Services Offered Verified by Business @
Get Directions

Limos 244 Rocky River Rd Ellensburg, WA
98926

0 Suggest an edit
Review Highlights
I had a great first time experience with HS Transportation.” in 2 reviews

“Ron is our boy and he always takes care of uslll”in 3 reviews

“I'was in Chelan for my bday and Brandon was professional, accommodating and non judgrental.”in
2 reviews

Location & Hours Suggest an edit 0
@ AWenatches Mon  Open 24 hours Open now
WASHINGTON P P
Ellénsburg Moses Lake Tue  Open 24 hours

Wed Open 24 hours

Yakima Thu Open 24 hours

Google \ Map data ©2025 Google: Eri

Sat Open 24 hours

Open 24 hours

https:/Awww.yelp.com/biz/high-society-transportation-ellensburg-87osg=high+society+tranportation 1/8
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1/8/25, 1:17 PM Transportation | Cle Elum, WA

ATT RACT' 0 N S G Select Language | ¥ M E N U

TRANSPORTATION | CLE ELUM, WA

Right off I-90 in Central Washington, Cle Elum is easy to drive to. We also have many
transportation options for when you stay with us, whether you're in need of something
practical or want to arrive to your event in style!

High Society Transportation - Shuttles & Limo Services

(509) 925-3303

n High Society

. . 5 ; . Transportation LLC
Luxury transportation at it's finest. Serving Cle Elum, Roslyn, Suncadia and  evssemspons

Ellensburg.

RESOURCES:

» Group Activities

» Catering

» Rentals

» Bakeries

https:/Awww.discovercleelum.com/gathering-spaces/?c_ref=344
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View 2025 Availability & Find Your Home!
(https://www. aIIseasonsvacatlonrents com/cle-elum- rental ?
(0)My Favorites @ My Trips =Contact (/contact-us) ‘& (tel: 5096493099)
- utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=2025-Banner&utm_source=email)

(509) 925-3303

GET DIRECTIONS (HTTP://MAPS.GOOGLE.COM/MAPS?
F=Q&AMP;HL=EN&AMP;&DADDR=244+ROCKY+RIVER+ROAD ELLENSBURG+ WA&SADDR=CURRENT
LOCATION)

VISIT WEBSITE (HTTPS: //WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/HIGHSOCIETYTRANSPORTATIONLLC/)

Our trained chauffeurs will be there in style for your special day to escort you, your family and friends to the
ceremony, the reception or anywhere else you need to go. We've got everything you need for your
customized wine or craft brew tour, including knowledgeable chauffeurs who know the beautiful scenic back

roads giving you the perfect backdrop.

SIGN UP FOR SPECIALS & NEWS

Email Address SIGN UP

Privacy - Terms
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1/8/25, 3:03 PM (20+) Messenger | Facebook

0O - D =2 8 8 ® PR

Qs High Society Transportation LLC . O

=i

e 1:21PM -

are y'all still open? been a few since i needed to do a group trip

Thanks for messaging us. We'll get back to you as soon as we can.

@

i'm looking for help with a girls trip. and we want transportation.... &

1:41PM

@ Yes we are still open

how many people can you do in a big limo?

9 is the capacity in the limo

©

okay if we wanted to go from roslyn on a thursday evening and return on
sunday late afternoon how much would that run and what kind of car is it

ohhh to the ski resort in snoqualmie ... we rented a place

@ $150 each way

its a bachlorette weekend - drinking - no driving. so we thought limo...

e

Lincoln town at stretched limousine & 4

k... 150 each?
we have 8
let me get more details and i'll get back to you....
LoJ . :
Flat rate of $150 for the car to drop off in Snoqualmie then $150 for
the return trip. No passenger fees.

QLU D » S b

https:/fwww.facebook.com/messages/t/478496502355357/ 1M
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1/29/25, 11:17 AM License eXpress for Partners

L WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF Return to dol.wa.gov
‘ I

I_ | C E N S I N G Manage other DOL Services

A License eXpress for Partners O 6

< UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Vehicle search results

Vehicle search resultsm

Show History Export

VIN Plate Previous Pl Vehicle Color Primary ow Primary ad Expires
1L1FM8 C35127H 2000 LINC BLK HIGH 511 30-Aug-2025
TOWN SOCIETY  PEBBLE
CAR TRANSPO BEACH
RTATION DR CLE
LLC ELUM WA
98922-
9495
1FDAFS BIE1523 2006 BLK HIGH 511 28-Feb-2025
KYLCO SOCIETY  PEBBLE
LIMOUSI TRANSPO BEACH
NE BUS RTATION DR CLE
LM LLC ELUM WA
98922-
9495
1LTFM8 C55132F 2000 LINC BLK HIGH 302 W 21-Apr-2023
TOWN SOCIETY ~ 5TH ST
CAR TRANSPO CLE ELUM
RTATION WA
LLC 98922-
1031

https:/fsecureaccess.wa.gov/dol/dvibus/_/#16 1/3





